

SEAN RUTTLEDGE ACTOR - COMIC - VO LONDON UK

T. 0776 777 1850

E. sean@ruttledge.com

W. www.voice-actor.co.uk

W. www.seanie.co.uk

Profile

Award winning voice actor, natural comedian, experienced in live stand-up, improv & sketch comedy, TV appearances on BBC, ITV & Channel 4 comedy shows, starred in 20+ viral videos, gained over half a million social media followers, veteran jobbing actor in many serious & sometimes funny corporate / e-learning productions, deep experience on set, directable, humble & eager

Experience

TV Comedy Acting — 2012–Present

Featured roles in a TV sitcom & a BBC dark comedy, appeared as "dancing dad" on live C4 comedy show "The Last Leg" which lead to a further 17 appearances in VT sketches & live show finales, starred in VT sketches on BBC's "Michael McIntyre Chat Show" ITV's "The John Bishop Show" plus Channel 4's "Complaints Welcome" & The Rob Rinder Verdict

Character Voice Acting — 2008 - Present

Performed as narrator and character voice actor in numerous animations and computer games, often voicing several distinct fantasy characters in the same video game, recently cast as Garagrim Ironfist in Total War - Warhammer III. home studio equipment available for remote voice acting work

Commercial Voice-Over Artist — 2006 - Present

The voice of a major charity, a national mobile phone network & major insurer, commercial VO credits include Adidas, Qantas, BMW, Indeed, RSPCA Lionsgate & many more, Nominated for prestigious Golden Trailer Awards including "The Don LaFontaine Award for Best Voiceover" Home VO booth

Live Comedy Performance — 1986 - 2024

Performed traditional stand-up & character based live comedy over many years, developed sharp MC / Compère / Live Announcer skills, performed physical comedy, short form Impro & founded improv to sketch troupe sketchy.co.uk

Education

Performance Skills - 1989 - Present

Trained in Chicago Improv with renowned Second City / IO tutors, physical theatre with "teachers" in Lecoq / Gaulier disciplines of clown & bouffon, VO & character voice acting training with Yvonne Morely, Peter Dickson & OMUK

Misc

Clean current DBS, car & motorbike drivers licence, British / Irish citizen, Irish passport for seamless EU work & travel, satirist, comedy writer.